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From: ]

Sent: Tuesday, April 2, 201N

To: -

Subject: FW: Quik Pass Deposit Receipt - Douglas Clovechok - -

----- Original Message-----
From: quikpass@pacificcoastal.com <quikpass@pacificcoastal.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 2, 2019 | I
Subject: Quik Pass Deposit Receipt - Douglas Clovechok | NN

Thank you! We have received the QuikPass deposit in the amount of $2,000.00.

QuikPass Account Details

Account Name: Douglas Clovechok
Account Number:_
Payment Details

Cardholder: Dove Clovechok

Card Number

Authorization #: 04182I
Date of Deposit: 02/04/2019-

Deposit Information
Please note that QuikPass deposits are non-refundable. QuikPass accounts remain active for one year from the date the
last deposit was made to the account.

QuikPass Booking Methods

You may book reservations by logging into your QuikPass account on our website or by calling our Call Centre. If you
wish to book through our Call Centre you must have your QuikPass account name and number ready for the customer
service agent. For security reasons and to protect your QuikPass account, the customer service agent will not be able to
book flights without this information.

QuikPass Help
If you need assistance with your QuikPass account please email QuikPass@pacificcoastal.com or contact our Call Centre
at 1.800.663.2872.

Sincerely,

Your QuikPass Team

Pacific Coastal Airlines

Phone: 1.800.663.2872

Email: QuikPass@pacificcoastal.com






























Room [

Folio #
Invoice # :
Cashier # ¢ 225701
Page # : 1of1
Govt BC
Mr Doug Clovechok Arrival . 04-04-19
Canada
Date Description Additional Information Charges Credits
04-04-19 Room Charge 259.00
04-04-19 Destination Marketing Fee 2.59
04-04-19 Municipal Room tax 7.85
04-04-19 Provincial Room tax 20.93
04-04-19 Room GST 13.08
04-05-19  Visa xxxxxxxxxxx- XXIXX 303.45
Total 303.45 303.45
Balance Due 0.00
GST Summary
Room : 13.08
F&B: 0.00
Other : 0.00
Total : 13.08




Fare

CAD 342.00

Taxes/FeesiCarrier-imposed Charges

CAD 12.00 YQI (OTHER AIR TRANSPORTATION
CHARGES)

CAD 18.06 XG8 (GOODS AND SERVICES TAX
(GsT))

CAD 7.12 CA4 (AIR TRAVELLERS SECURITY
CHARGE)

CAD 15.00 SQ (AIRPORT IMPROVEMENT FEE
(AIF))

CAD 0.75 XG9 (GOODS AND SERVICES TAX
(GST))

Total Fare CAD 394.93
Other Charges

SEAT ASSIGNMENT /| (Y Y3-YYC /QTY | CAD 32.00

1, YYC-YXCIQTY1)

Taxes CAD 1.60

Form of Payment

crEDIT CARD - VISA : XXX XXX |l

Total

CAD 33.60

Total Fare and Other Charges

CAD 428.53

Notice:

Positive identification required for airport check in

osT /— <" I

Baggage fees are charged in CAD or USD by direction depending on point of departure. Guests departing the

United States, Latin America and the Caribbean will pay baggage fees in USD. Please see

JIWWW. jet.co vel-info/fare ice-fees for more information.

Data Protection Notice: Your personal data will be processed in accordance with the applicable carrier’s

privacy policy and, if your booking is made via a reservation system provider (“GDS"), with its privacy policy.

These are available at http://www.iatatravelcenter.com/privacy or from the carrier or GDS directly. You should
read this documentation, which applies to your booking and specifies, for example, how your personal data is
collected, stored, used, disclosed and transferred. (applicable for interline carriage)

Imporiant Legal Notices






















E"—% Purchase summary

Visa

aseseens

Amount paid: $261.58
Tax Information

osTro.

$12.46

,%,,Au Transportation Chaiges

Base Fare - Economy - Flex
Surcharges

@ Taxes, fees and charges

Goods and Services Tax - Canada m._

Air Travellers Security Charge - Canada
Airport Improvement Fee - Canada

Total airfare and laxes before options

&__‘ Seal selechon

Dougla.lovedwk
Preferred Seat (Aisle)
Prelerred Seat (Aisle)

Goods and Services Tax - Canada no._

Total with options and seal selection fee:

GRAND TOTAL (Canadian dollars)

@ Check-in and boarding gate deadlines

1 aduit

201.00
12.00

11.36
712
7.00

$2384%

10.00
12.00
1.10

$26158

32615

Within Cenada

90 Recommended check-in time
minutes

You should check in no tater than the times indicated at lefl. This will ensure you have plenty of lime lo check in, drop off your checked bags and pass through security.

45 Check-in and baggage drop-off deadline
minutes! You musl have Xed in, your 9 pass and
15 Boarding gate deadline
minuies You must be presenl at the boarding gale before il closes.

. From Toronto City Airport {YTZ) - Check-in and baggago diop-off desdline: 20 minules.

bags althe drop-off counter before the end of Ihe chock-in petiod for your fiight.






E—'E. Purchase summary

Visa 1 adult
ey |
Amount paid: $372.88 ,_.;):r..u Transportation Chaiges
Tax information
s Base Fare 321.00
$17.76

Surcharges 12.00

E‘B Taxes, lees and charges

Goods and Services Tax - Canada no._ 17.26

Alr Travellers Security Charge - Canada 7.42

Airport Improvement Fee - Canada 5.00

Total airfare and laxes before options. $35238
—

h Seat selechon

Douglas ovechok
eferred Seat (Alsle) 10.00

Goods and Services Tax - Canada no. 100082287 RT0001 0.50
Total with options and seat selection fee: 837208
GRAND TOTAL (Canadian dollars) $37288
(@  Check-in and boarding gate deadlines
Within Canada
90 Recommended check-in time
minutes You should check i no Later than tho times indicaled at kefl. This will enswre you have plenty of time 1o check in, drop oft your checked bags and pass (Riough security,
45 Check-In and baggage drop-off deadline
minutes! You must have in, ob! your boarding pass and dep d all bags al the drop-off counter before the end of the check-in period for your Mighl.
15 Boarding gate deadline
minttes You must be present at the boarding gate before it closes.

1. From Toronto City Alrport {YTZ) - Check-in and baggage diop-oft deadline: 20 minutes,






Room :
Folio # :
Invoice # :

Cashier # . 225686
Page # : 1of1
Govt BC
Mr Doug Clovechok Arrival - 05-02-19
Departure ©  05-03-19
Canada
Date Description Additional Information Charges Credits
05-02-19 Room Charge 299.00
05-02-19 Destination Marketing Fee 2.99
05-02-19 Municipal Room tax 9.06
05-02-19 Provincial Room tax 24,16
05-02-19 Room GST 15.10
05-03-19 Visa 000000 XXIXX 350.31
Total 350.31 350.31
Balance Due 0.00
GST Summary
Room: 15.10
F&B: 0.00
Other : 0.00
Total : 15.10

















































Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 2
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 43746

MLA Name: Clovechok, Doug VM150132 Claim Date: May 31, 2019
Constituency: Columbia River-Revelstoke

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount

JUN 102019
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From: I

Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2019 3:28 PM

To:

Subject: FW: Quik Pass Deposit Receipt - Douglas Clovechok --
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

-----Original Message-----
From: quikpass@pacificcoastal.com <quikpass@pacificcoastal.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2019 2:00 PM
Subject: Quik Pass Deposit Receipt - Douglas Clovechok -
Thank you! We have received the QuikPass deposit in the amount of $2,000.00.

QuikPass Account Details
Account Name: Douglas Clovechok

Account Number:_

Payment Details

Cardholder: CLOVECHOK, DOUG
Card Number_"‘"
Authorization #: 08667I

Date of Deposit: 22/05/2019 -

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






-

CANADA
Invoice
Invoice date 6/5/2019
Invoice number 12213
Our reference
GST Number
ceest |GG L oVECHO Arival 6/412019  Departure 6/6/2019 Room [
Date Description Ref. Quantity Unit Price Total ($)
6/4/2019 Room Charge 1 139.00 139.00
6/4/2019 PST Room Tax 1 11.12 11.12
6/4/2019 GST Room Tax 1 6.95 6.95
6/4/2019 MST Room Tax 1 2.78 2.78
Total invoice 159.85
6/5/2019 vs *[Juth: 023001 -150.85
Total Paid -169.85
Total Due 0.00
Total GST 6.95

For reservations: www.





